G. ROBERT GEORGE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, PLANNERS AND LAND SURVEYORS

2411 SAVANNAH HWY. « CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29414 » (843) 556-4261
P.0. BOX 32158  CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29417 » FAX (843) 571-0276

September 23, 2019

Mr. David J. Hoffman, Jr., Director of Wastewater Services
James Island Public Service District

1739 Signal Point Road

Charleston, SC 29422

Re: Recommendation of Award
JIPSD Pump Station-2 Upgrade/Conversion Project
JIPSD Project No. WW2017-3
Phase-3 of SCDHEC SRF Project No. 543-016

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

With reference to the attached Certified Bid Tabulation provided by previous
correspondence on September 20, 2019, we hereby recommend that the referenced
Project be awarded to MJL, Inc. for a Total Lump Sum Bid of $1,097,995.00 as the
lowest, qualified bidder of the six (6) bids received.

Prior to submittal of the Bid Package to SCDHEC SRF for their review and award
approval, a tentative Commission award resolution including the contractor’s name and
contract amount will be required.

Please advise if you require additional clarification or information at this time.

Sincerely,

G. ROBERT

GRG/js
1760-153

CC:  Mr. Robert K. Wise, District Administrator, JIPSD
Mr. James G. Game, CFO, JIPSD
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